

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

R. of S.

L.D. 944

(Filing No. S-100 )

2  
4  
6  
8  
10  
12  
14  
16  
18  
20  
22  
24  
26  
28  
30  
32  
34  
36  
38  
40  
42  
44  
46  
48  
50

STATE OF MAINE  
SENATE  
116TH LEGISLATURE  
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to S.P. 311, L.D. 944, Bill, "An Act to Amend the Composition of the Port Authority for the Town of Kittery"

Amend the bill in section 1 by striking out all of section 1 and inserting in its place the following:

**Sec. 1. Authority established.** ~~There shall be a~~ The Town of Kittery Port Authority is established, consisting of and governed by a board of 7 members, 6 of whom shall ~~be~~ are appointed by the ~~selectmen~~ town council of the Town of Kittery. At least 3 of said ~~the~~ appointive members shall must be permanent residents of the Town of Kittery, and shall ~~the members~~ serve for a term of 5 years, providing that of the first appointment hereunder, 2 shall be ~~are~~ appointed for a term of one year, one for a term of 2 years, one for a term of 3 years, one for a term of 4 years and one for a term of 5 years. Said ~~The~~ members shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. Any vacancy occurring in the membership of the appointive members shall ~~be~~ is filled by the ~~selectmen~~ town council for the unexpired term. In addition to the 6 appointive members, ~~the chairman~~ a member of the Town Planning Board ~~by virtue of his office~~ designated by the chair of the Town Planning Board shall ~~be~~ is a member of the port authority, ~~if such a board exists in the Town of Kittery. Otherwise, the 7th member shall be appointed by the board of selectmen, the tenure of such appointed member to be terminated upon the establishment and occupancy of the office of chairman of the Town Planning Board~~ serving for a term of 5 years or until membership on the planning board terminates, whichever occurs first. The board shall elect one of its members as a ~~chairman~~ chair, one as a ~~vice chairman~~ vice chair and one as secretary. The members of the board shall ~~receive no~~ are not entitled to compensation for their services; but their reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their duties shall must be paid by the Town of Kittery. The board shall ~~have~~ has the right to adopt and alter a common seal ~~and to alter same,~~ and to establish bylaws and regulations for the management of its affairs within the meaning of this authority, the laws of the State of Maine and the ordinances of the Town of Kittery.'

**COMMITTEE AMENDMENT**

2  
4  
6  
8

**STATEMENT OF FACT**

This amendment clarifies the bill by correcting an obsolete reference to selectmen and provides that the planning board representative to the Kittery Port Authority serves for a term of 5 years or until the representative's term expires.

Reported by Senator Berube for the Committee on State and Local Government. Reproduced and Distributed Pursuant to Senate Rule 12.

(4/30/93)

(Filing No. S-100)